

To: Bruno Clavier, Rhein Tech Laboratories Inc.
From: Diane Poole
dpoole@fcc.gov
FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCC ID 07KPL5164
Applicant: Topaz3, L.L.C.
Correspondence Reference Number: 22960
731 Confirmation Number: EA711623

New user manual still shows metal belt clip. Please fix it.

05-22-02 Ms. Poole, I am very sorry but I am unable to find the words "metal belt clip" anywhere in the new user manual uploaded on 5/3/02.

Can you please advise where in the new user manual you found the mention of the metal belt clip?

I utilized the Find feature in Adobe Acrobat to search the document. The words "belt clip" are used in the Table of Contents, and pages 4,6 and 9 of the Adobe file, however "metal" is not mentioned.

The manual does contain simple drawings of the components/accessories for the device, and a belt clip is one of the items represented. However, there is no reference to it being metal or plastic.

One final comment is that this manual is intended for use for both the UHF model (the model under review) and a VHF model reviewed and approved previously. The VHF model does have a metal belt clip, however it was tested for SAR and found compliant.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108.

DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, Electronic Filing, OET Equipment Authorization Electronic Filing. If the response is submitted through Add Attachments, in order to expedite processing, a message which informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.